BECKBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Tel; 01952 750251 Email: <u>carlos9251@outlook.com</u> 15th May 2022 18 Caynton Rd, Beckbury, Shropshire, TF11 9BZ.

Minutes – Wednesday 6th July 2022

Present – P. Gibbins (Vice Chair), James Paice, David Tooth, Peter Hopkins

1. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

a. Parish Council received an update from Graham Manton and Stuart Fox in relation to Apley Estates. Graham and Stuart updated the Parish Council in relation to their current mission statements and the work they were doing in relation to being more green and reducing their carbon footprint. They also highlited the work they were doing to support local communities. They eneded by saying that they would come back in the future and keep us updated. They were thanked by the Parish Council for the update.

2. APOLOGIES

a. David Cummings, Sahara Grist and Dave DeCourcey

3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST:

a. None Received

4. MINUTES:

a. Minutes accepted from the meeting held on 15th May 2022.

5. BECKBURY PARISH PLAN

The Parish Council received the following updates:

- a. **Bus Service** The Parish Council were told that all avenues had now been exhausted in relation to this topic. It was agreed that this will now be removed from the agenda.
- b. **Car Park Ryton Road** It was agreed that there had been no further developments and that this should now be put on hold for the time being and be revisited ata future date to be decided.
- c. **Playground** Councillor Gibbins updated the Parish Council with the following. All the monies were now there to complete the project. This is

assuming that all the installation is done by ourselves. Installations will be completed to the companies instructions and they will inspect once installed to agree that it meets all specification including Health and Safety. Councillor Gibbins passed a sheet around to all members giving a breakdown of costs and all the people who would be involved in the installation. Councillor Gibbins was given the go ahead to get the project started.

6. BECKBURY VILLAGE HALL:

a. No updates were receive in relation to Beckbury Village Hall.

7. POLICE MATTERS:

a. No update was received from the Beat Manager or Community Support Officer.

8. BECKBURY PLAYING FIELDS:

a. The running of the Playing Fields was passed back to the Parish Council. It was agreed that the Playing Fields Account would be closed once all monies are transferred across following the payment of the playground equipment.

It was also commented on that the playground was looking in very good condition.

9. VILLAGE MAINTENANCE:

- a. Councillor Tooth updated the Parish Councilin relation to the damage to the path in Lawton CloseStar housing had agreed to cut down the tree, do the roots and repair the pathway. The residents were happy with this outcome.
- b. It was asked if a dog bin could be placed near to number 24 Caynton Road. The members were told that the council had been out to review the request and they deemed it unnecessary and would not be doing it.

10. BECKBURY VILLAGE SHOP:

a. The members were informed that it had been a busier period last month and trade had picked up with the good weather. There had been more cyclists and walkers. Councillor Gibbins informed the members that the Village Shop had lost their bakery supplier and that they had gone back to Swift Bakers for supplies.

The meeting was informed that there was still a shortage of volunteers to work in the shop.

11. PLANNING APPLICATIONS:

a. None received.

13. FINANCE:

a. The Clerk will present the following accounts for approval and payment.

BHIB Insurance Playing Fields	£255.37
Reid Glaze Playing Fields	£190.00
West Mercia Energy	£112.73
Reid Glaze Playing Fields	£190.00
EON	£343.98
Shropshire Council Election Recovery	£100.00

All above as been paid by BACS or DD

Current Bank Balance stands at £13,814.36 as at 1/7/22

14. ANY OTHER BUSINESS